Ahsan Azhar

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ahsan.azhar@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 512282730

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ahsan Azhar is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ahsan Azhar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Rf And Microwave	2005 - 2008
University College of Gävle , Sweden	
BS in Electronics	2000 - 2004
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2020- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2020
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Lecturer	2009 - 2012
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Teaching Assistant	2005 - 2005

GIKI, Topi, Swabi, Pakistan , Ghulam Ishaq Institute of Engineering Sciences and Technology, Topi, Swabi, Pakistan